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CHAIR MOLINA: .. , (gavel). .. Committee of the Whole meeting for June 14th is now in session. For the
record, we have in attendance Members Tavares, Pontanilla, Mateo, and Johnson; excused is the
Vice-Chair Dain Kane. Good morning, Members, we have several items on our agenda today but prior
to addressing those items, we will entertain public testimony. Committee Secretary, do we have anyone
signed up for public testimony this morning?
MS. BALALA: No.
CBAIR MOLINA: Okay. At this point, no one has signed up for public testimony. The Chair will leave the
public an opportunity to testify up until 9:30 this morning. And if no one else, no one signs up by, by
that time, the Chair will close public testimony for today's agenda items. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

COW-22

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE (C.c. No. 05-180)

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Members. And we also have for the record in attendance, we
have Committee Secretary Clarita Balala, and also our Analyst we have Richelle Kawasaki Lu, and from
the Corporation Counsel's Office we have Laureen Martin. Our first matter of business today is Item
No. 22, Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance. The Committee is in receipt of County
Communication No. 05-180 from the Council Chair transmitting a correspondence dated April 21, 2005
from the Corporation Counsel's Office, which is a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND
THE COUNTY OF MAUl". And the purpose of this proposed bill is to authorize the Mayor to enter
into this intergovernmental agreement with the United States of America to perform specified work in
order to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. To give us an overview of this matter we
have the Corporation Counsel Office representative, Ms. Martin.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. Exhibit 1 has been revised and you should have a copy of that
in front of you. Attachments A through H, which are also attached to Exhibit 1 have not changed.
Basically, there are three changes to Exhibit 1. The first change is that the name of the document has
changed from Compliance Agreement to Project Civic Access Agreement. The second change is to the
signature page due to changes in the Department of Justice personnel. The third change adds the
following language to Item 17 on Page 5, "If an applicant or an employee requests a reasonable
accommodation and the individual's disability and need for accommodation are not readily apparent or
otherwise known, the County may ask the individual for information necessary to determine if the
individual has a disability-related need for the accommodation". This agreement arose from the survey
conducted last year by the Department of Justice of County of Maui facilities. The survey conducted
was part of the Department of Justice Project Civic Access Program, which is intended to make
government facilities more accessible to the disabled in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act. As a result of the survey, the Department of Justice is requesting that the County of Maui agree to
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take certain actions. The Department of Justice has entered into similar agreements with other
municipalities across the country including the County of Kauai. The estimated cost to complete all of
the work is approximately $467,000. The major physical changes contained within the settlement
agreement are in Attachment G to Exhibit 1. The Department of Justice has agreed to provide the
County of Maui with up to five years to complete some of the work if necessary. I'm recommending
that Council authorize the Mayor to enter into this agreement.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Martin. Committee Members, any questions for the Corporation
Counsel at this point? Okay. Seeing none. At this point, the Chair will entertain a motion to support
the resolution and the filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Tavares and seconded by Member Mateo.
Member Tavares, as the maker of the motion you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I have no discussion, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any other discussion, Members? Seeing no discussion. All those in favor signify
by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous. That takes care of Item
No. 22.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla, and Tavares, and
Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, and Hokama, and Vice-Chair
Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING of revised bill and FILING of communication.
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COW·IOS)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (CALVIN RITA V.
COUNTY OF MAUl. CASE No. 7·02·01104) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, let us now go on to Committee of the Whole Item No. 1(18). It is the settlement
authorization of claims and lawsuits, Calvin Rita versus the County of Maui, Case No. 7-02-01104. The
Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated May 12, 2005 from the Corporation Counsel's Office
which is requesting consideration of a proposed resolution "AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF
CALVIN RITA VERSUS COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-02-01104". The claim alleges workrelated injuries sustained on April 19, 2002. At this point, the Chair will yield the microphone to
Corporation Counsel Martin for a brief overview of this matter.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. This is a Workers' Compensation claim arising out of workrelated injuries sustained on April 19, 2002. This injury arose from changing a sewage pump. I am
requesting executive session in order to discuss medical and personnel issues.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Martin. Committee Members, any questions in open session for the
Corporation Counsel on this matter? Okay, seeing none. At this point, the Chair will recommend a
motion to convene in executive session meeting for Committee of the Whole Item 1(18) pursuant to
HRS 92-5(a)(4), to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay.
It's been moved by Member Tavares, seconded by Member Mateo.
Member Tavares, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I have no discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing no discussion, all those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you, Members. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

- 4-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

June 14, 2005

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson,
Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Mateo,

Pontanilla, and

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, and Hokama, and Vice-Chair
Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: We will take a brief recess to convene in executive session ... .(gavel) . ..

RECESS:

9:12 a.m.

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT
9:14 A.M. AND ENDED AT 9:47 A.M.)
RECONVENE:

9:49 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). .. The Committee of the Whole meeting of June 14th is now back in session.
Thank you very much, Members. You have heard all the details related to Committee of the Whole
Item 1 (18) the settlement authorization of claims and lawsuits related to Calvin Rita versus the County
of Maui, Case No. 7-02-01104 in executive session. At this point, prior to the Chair's recommendation
on this item, the Chair would like to recognize Member Carroll to our proceedings today. At this point,
the Chair will entertain a motion to support the resolution and the filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seconded by Member Tavares. Member Johnson, as the maker of the motion you have the
floor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: There's no discussion on this item. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member Johnson. Any other discussion? Seeing no
discussion. All those in favor of the motion to support the resolution and the filing of the
communication signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. Seeing no opposition, the Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla, and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-2(8)

ADOPTION of resolution.

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS. COMMITTEES. AND COMMISSIONS (MAUl COUNTY
GRANTS REVIEW COMMITTEE)

(c.e. No. 05-20)

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Members. We'll now move on to Committee of the Whole
Item 2(8), which relates to the nominations to boards, committees, and commissions; the Maui County
Grants Review Committee. Prior to that, the Chair will ask again if there's anyone in the gallery
interested in testifying on our agenda items. Seeing there is no one that has signed up, the Chair will
officially close public testimony effective at 9:40 today. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing none. We will proceed. Related to Committee of the Whole Item 2(8), the
Committee is in receipt of this correspondence dated May 16th from the Mayor requesting consideration
of the nomination of Charles Kaukeano to replace Phyllis McOmber on the Maui County Grants Review
Committee for a term expiring on March 31, 2008. The Council must approve or disapprove the
nomination by July 16, 2005 or the nominee will be deemed approved. And we have from the
Corporation Counsel's Office to give us a overview or comments on this matter, Mr. Moto as well as the
Mayor's Executive Assistant, Mr. Don Couch. Mr. Couch, if you would.
MR. COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The Mayor has submitted the proposal to nominate Charles Kaukeano to
replace Phyllis McOmber on the Maui County Grants Review Committee. Ms. McOmber I believe
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resigned. And Mr. Kaukeano is a good representative. He does work for the Lanai Company, however,
he's, he is a bartender at the Manele Bay Hotel, and I believe Council Chair Hokama has recommended
him for a position on our board and commission and we feel that this is a, a good fit for both the
community and the County.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Couch. Members, questions for Mr. Couch or Corporation
Counsel's Office? Seeing none. The Chair will recommend the nomination of Mr. Kaukeano to the
Grants Review Committee and will entertain a motion to do so.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Pontanilla. And this
will also include the filing of the communication. Member Hokama, as the maker of the motion you
have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I am speaking in support of Charles Kaukeano
commonly known on Lanai as Cheeky, which is his nickname. He has been a resident of our island for
many years. He is a dedicated employee of, of the Company as well as volunteered many times for
non-profits and charitable organizations. Mr. Kaukeano is one that you can depend on to show up for
meetings, Mr. Chairman, which is one of the concerns that I know most members have with
appointments. He's very responsible. He is married. A family man and I think he will make a
wonderful addition. He understands the needs of non-profits on Lanai and I'm sure he'll be very fair in
his responsibilities as a member of the Grants Review Committee. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other comments or discussion related to the motion on
the floor? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion on the floor, signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous. And the Chair thanks
Mr. Kaukeano for his time to give back to the community in this area.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla, and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-2(9)

NOMINATIONS

APPROVAL of Charles Kaukeano to the Maui County Grants
Review Committee.

TO

BOARDS,

COMMITTEES,

AND

COMMISSIONS

(LANAI

PLANNING COMMISSION) (C.c. No. 05-20)

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, moving on to Committee of the Whole 2(9), which is the nominations to
boards, committees, and commissions. This is related to the Lanai Planning Commission. The
Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated May 17, 2005 from the Office of the Mayor
requesting a consideration of the nomination of Stella Del Rosario to the Lanai Planning Commission
for a term expiring on March 31, 2010. And, Members, the Council must approve or disapprove this
nomination by July 17, 2005 or the nominee will be deemed approved. And from the Mayor's Office
once again we will recognize Mr. Couch to give us an overview on this nomination.
MR. COUCH: Thank you, Chair. As you well know because of a ruling of the Board of Ethics, it's very
difficult to find volunteers from Lanai for the Lanai Planning Commission because the Board of Ethics
had said that basically anybody working for the Company would be looked at very closely. So, we
wanted to get the application of Stella Del Rosario who does not work for the Company, and we are
requesting that she be put on the Board of the Lanai Planning Commission.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Couch. Committee Members, any questions for Mr. Couch? Okay.
Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. She does say in her application that she's doing work,
doing rock signs for the Company. Is this her sole form of self-employment?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Couch.
MR. COUCH: I'm not aware of that one way or the other. Mr. Deleon is the, the person who vets these
applications and he unfortunately is on vacation at the moment. He did say he looked through that thing
and found no conflict in his investigations.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm just wondering, Mr. Chairman, because even though she's not
employed by Lanai Company, she's doing work for Lanai Company which is essentially the same thing.
Her income is dependent on the Company. And so I would really like to know to what extent that
employment, you know, what are rock signs? Maybe Chair Hokama can shed some light if he knows.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Member Anderson. Prior to recognizing Member Hokama,
the Chair would also make an inquiry down the road to find out a little bit more about the rock signs
work that Ms. Del Rosario does.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Member, Member Hokama, do you have any comments or questions for the
Administration?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No. I'm in support of this nominee, Mr. Chairman. Her work is on a
contractual basis, infrequent. Rock signs are what you would consider as entryway designations. It's,
it's something that the Company has started as part of their, what do you call that, markings or
identifications. So, now when you, when the Committee or, or the Members return to Lanai upon
entering the city you'll notice a large rock from the island and on it you'll see Lanai City. When you go
to Dole Park, you'll see another large rock in it. Ms. DeLeon or Ms. Del Rosario is very skilled in rock
crafting. And so she has been doing that for many, many years and I can tell you it is very infrequent.
But that's her basic role with Castle and Cooke Lanai, Mr. Chairman. She's not dependent upon those
contracts because it is too far and sparse between. It's not something they need on a regular basis. So, I
can, again, I will be supporting her. She is a Lanaian. She's not a resident. She's someone whose
family has been there for generations. She understands. She's part of, close to my, our generation. She
understands what Lanai went through from pineapple plantation to totally dependent upon the visitor
industry. She knows the social problems that we have challenges with. She knows the benefits and
disadvantages of what's occurring under one landowner. And so I think she would make a very good
participating member on the Planning Commission.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Members, any other questions for Mr. DeLeon,
excuse me, Mr. Couch. Pardon me. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'd just like to thank Member Hokama for shedding some light on that and
I'm satisfied as long as she's not totally dependent on Lanai Company for her income. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
recommendation?

Thank you, Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just one comment. I, I appreciate the Member's concern about the working
relationships because for Lanai it's an important issue, Chairman, and I can respect and I welcome the
hard questions that the Members have for appointees from, from our island. I think it's responsible on
our part but I will again assure my colleagues, my fellow members that if it, if I was uncomfortable as in
the past, you would definitely know that I will oppose the nomination and I'll vote against it. But on this
person I have for this position, she knows where she stands. We had a good discussion about her
responsibilities and fairness that she needs to perform as a potential member of the commission and she
understands that responsibility, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. And the Chair appreciates you enlightening the Committee
with more detailed information about the nominee. Any other questions for the Administration
regarding the nominee? Seeing none. The Chair will recommend the approval of the nomination and
the filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member Hokama,
you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No further discussion, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'd be happy to answer any questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other discussion? Okay. Seeing none. All those in
favor of the motion on the floor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla, and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-25

APPROVAL of Stella Del Rosario to the Lanai Planning
Commission.

BROWNFIELDS CLEANUP REVOLVING LOAN FUND COALITION (C.C. No. 05-211)

CHAIR MOLINA: Moving right along, Members. We are on Committee of the Whole Item 25, which is the
Brownfields Cleanup Revolving Loan Fund Coalition. The Committee is in receipt of the following,
which is a County Communication No. 05-211 from the Mayor transmitting a proposed bill to authorize
an intergovernmental agreement for the United States Environmental Protection Agency Hawaii
Brownfields Cleanup Revolving Loan Fund Program, as well as a correspondence dated June 6, 2005
from the Executive Assistant for Environmental Concerns transmitting a revised proposed bill entitled
"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl TO
ENTER INTO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY AND COUNTY OF
HONOLULU AND STATE OF HAWAII FOR THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY HAWAII BROWNFIELDS CLEANUP REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM". The
purpose of the proposed bill is to authorize the intergovernmental agreement between the City and
County of Honolulu and the State of Hawaii for the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Hawaii
Brownfields Cleanup Revolving Loan Fund Program. And the revised bill corrects "Brownsfield" to
read "Brownfields" in all instances. At this point, we have from the Department of Public Works and
Environmental Management, Mr. Rob Parsons to give us an overview of the matter. Mr. Parsons, if you
will.
MR. PARSONS: Thank you, Chair Molina. I'm actually with the Mayor's Office. Thank you for considering
this Memorandum of Agreement today to get a chair at the table with the Hawaii Brownfields Cleanup
Revolving Loan Program. This is authorized by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.
It's one of a number of Brownfields programs which also in the State of Hawaii includes a possibility of
assessment grants to, for site assessments of potentially polluted sites to remediate them and clean them
up and put them in public use. And also, there are cleanup grants and job training grants. So, the
Revolving Loan Fund actually is, is one of many Brownfields programs in which a landowner wishing
to cleanup and use a potentially polluted site has an avenue to use very low cost loans in, in the 1 or
2 percent range to assist them in the early stages of cleanup and redevelopment of a polluted site. In
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conjunction with the, with DBEDT, and Office of Planning, and the Department of Health, this would
enable us to be a partner and thereby be eligible, it says there are $2 million that were awarded from the
Federal Government to the State of Hawaii for this program. And if, if you'll read further it says that up
to half a million dollars would be available to Maui County for, for loans. Basically, this doesn't
obligate us to any funding from the County. It just gives us as I said a chair at the table to participate.
I'm the designated point of contact with the partners here. And we would also at some point appoint
from Maui County a Loan Committee Representative and that, that could be someone with a particular
expertise in site remediation. It could be a CIP Coordinator. It could be someone from our Department
of Planning. That person has yet to be appointed. In, in 2002, the State Legislature adopted
Administrative Rules that setup this State fund and this Memorandum of Agreement before you would,
would, would give Maui County the opportunity to participate in this program and utilize some of the
funds that are available from the Federal Government. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Parsons. And my apologize, my apologies for confusing you with
the Public Works Department. I know your office is right within that Department but-MR. PARSONS: Correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: --yes, you are working out of the Mayor's jurisdiction. Committee Members, any questions
for Mr. Parsons? We'll start first with Member Johnson followed by Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Rob, I see that the funding or at least this agreement terminates in
2007 so is this the sum of money for the entire term of that agreement or will there be additional monies
that would be added in and a new agreement entered into?
MR. PARSONS: It's possible that that new monies could be added but after 2007 there's also the provision for
extending this Revolving Loan Fund. The, the funds stay there. They're utilized and then they go back
into the fund. So, although there is a termination date written into it in 2007, there's also provisions for
three-year renewals of the agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And because this is revolving fund, I'm assuming then that this is the
seed money and then as the loans are repaid will the fund be made whole again so that ...
MR. PARSONS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: ... this will be continuously available?
MR. PARSONS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Are there any particular projects that the Administration is aware of
that may actually qualify for this particular program in Maui County?
MR. PARSONS: On May 4th , the Office of Planning, DBEDT convened a meeting next door in our Planning
Department conference room. Invited County and State and Federal agencies. It's the first of a number
of informational meetings that they will be conducting to familiarize the various agencies here in Maui
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County with the programs that Brownfields offers. In the course of that meeting, they did an initial
scoping. They invited those members who attended; there were about 25 people in attendance. We, we
put maps of Maui County on the wall and just made the, the first initial efforts at identifying some
potential sites. Any sites that, that would be interested in the Revolving Loan Fund, and there's also a
voluntary response program that I think needs to be entered into before one can be eligible for the loans.
Any of those would need to go through Department of Health eligibility criteria to determine if they are
indeed eligible for Brownfields funds. So that component is handled by the State Department of Health.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Are you aware if the Mill site in Lahaina was one of those sites
identified as a potential?
MR. PARSONS: It was, as was the Paia Mill.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. PARSONS: We, we listed over 30 potential sites on the four islands of Maui County.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you for being here, Mr. Parsons. Are any of the sites
that were identified County sites? I know that this, this loan program can be used for non-profits, for the
County, or for private entities. So, is the County in the running?
MR. PARSONS: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
MR. PARSONS: Yes, indeed. There was at least one County site. I don't have that list in front of me nor have
they actually been evaluated for the eligibility criteria. But at least one was identified and I don't think
our purpose today is, is to tediously discuss all those potential sites but I can tell that that one that has
been considered and actually has been requested by the County Administration Public Works Solid
Waste Division is aware of the old Waiale dump site which is County property. And there has been a
request submitted to, to DOH to see if that is an eligible site.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Great. And then is, in, in the criteria for choosing who gets the
loan because it's not a lot of money this first time around, does the County have any priority in, in the
criteria as a public entity?
MR. PARSONS: That would be determined by the Loan Committee in accordance with the, the, the rules.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, but you don't know what that is.
MR. PARSONS: No, not really. So, I don't know how that priority would be established.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Alright. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, do we have anyone from State Department of State Planning?
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much for bringing that up, Mr. Hokama. We did consult with I guess
Ms. Thielen from the Honolulu Office and she did call us up I believe Friday to indicate that she was
unable to get personnel to come out to Maui. However, any questions the Committee may have she
would certainly like to hear them and would forward a response to the Committee. But she apologizes
for unable, being unable to send out personnel because they had prior commitments for this date today.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Well, just to inform the Committee, I did have a good lengthy
discussion with her regarding the benefits and disadvantages of this proposal, Chairman. So, maybe one
key thing would be what is the difference between what the County can borrow money at versus what
this loan fund would be regarding interest rates? Is there an advantage? We have good bond ratings.
We can borrow more than half a million dollars if we need to.
MR. PARSONS: I, I, I'm not certain how to answer that. All I know in my understanding of the Revolving
Loan Fund is that, that the interest rates are generally in the 1 and 2 percent category and I've heard that,
that there has been I don't know what state this, this was but I've heard that there has been a 0 percent
interest loan awarded in accordance with this Revolving Loan Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Has Oahu already adopted or approved membership?
MR. PARSONS: City and County has, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you for that. My, my other question is, questions, one, it
states that Maui County can designate one or more individuals to serve on the team, and my comments
would be that if we do enter into such an agreement, which I'm still not convinced yet, I would hope
they would have more than one person to also ensure attendance and participation. Whether it be a
member of this Council, a member of Public Works Department, whether it be its Director or designee, I
think that may be helpful. And only one person can be designated to vote. I don't have a problem with
that. But I think if we are going to participate, we need to be present at the meetings. So, we look at
multiple individuals representing the County of Maui. My other concern is at the end of the agreement
regarding point two of letter F, the termination of this agreement. So, Mr. Moto, should the County of
Maui decide to withdraw on its own, do you see language that allows that?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Moto, do you need a minute or two?
MR. MOTO: Yes.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, I think this would be a good time to take a brief recess. We shall
reconvene on this matter. What is the pleasure of the body? Would you like a brief recess or take our
normal morning recess and reconvene at 1O:30?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: 10:30, fine?
CHAIR MOLINA: Is it 10:30? Okay. Members, we shall take a recess 'til 10:30 to give Mr. Moto a little bit
more time and then when we come back we'll address this item as well as Item No. 14. Meeting in
recess .... (gavel). .. . .. (CHANGE TAPE) . ..
RECESS:

10:14 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:30 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). .. Committee of the Whole meeting for June 14th is now back in session.
Thank you very much for that break, Members. When we last left we were on Committee of the Whole
Item 25, Brownfields Cleanup Revolving Loan Fund Coalition. And we had Mr. Moto working on an
answer for Member Hokama's question. I will turn the mike over to the Corporation Counsel's Office,
Mr. Moto.
MR. MOTO: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. During your recess, I had an opportunity to review the Hawaii
Brownfields Cleanup Revolving Loan Fund Memorandum of Agreement, and in particular those
sections on Pages 7 and 8 of the agreement. They're in Sections E3 dealing with Coalition membership,
and with F, Section F dealing with term of agreement and termination. Just as background, I should
note that this, this contract, this Memorandum of Agreement was drafted by I assume the Department of
Health, probably with the assistance and guidance of the Environmental Protection Agency. So the
County of Maui had very little say in the, its wording. As you can see on Page 7 in E3 there is a
provision, a very short one, regarding the, the resignation. This is the term that they use for Coalition
members of which the Maui, Maui County is going to be a part. It says a member seeking to leave the
Coalition must submit their resignation request in writing to DBEDT and must give 30 days notice.
That's all that it says .. It suggests that perhaps that that no one party has the right to unilaterally
withdraw. It doesn't say, you know, what criteria will be used or to decide whether the request will be
granted or not. So, it kind of, it's left as an open question. There is another provision, now, on the
following page that talks about the ability of the Coalition members to by mutual agreement to terminate
the Memorandum of Agreement. I will also note that the Coalition appears to have been structured in
way to allow it to expand if possible by including other members who in particular the Big Island and
Kauai who are not currently members of the Coalition or propose to be members of the Coalition.
Those provisions for new members are, are covered in paragraph El.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Moto. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Moto, for your comments
regarding the ability to terminate. Normally when a member chooses to resign it's a unilateral decision
for, for the entity's reasonings. But hearing Mr. Moto, let me ask him this, which is on Page 7 under
letter F, Mr. Moto, if we should agree to enter into the agreement, this would terminate in approximately
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2 years, June 30, 2007. They state their intent to try and continue the program and it says at that time,
the MOA may be extended in three-year periods. So, I'm thinking how would you extend something
that automatically terminates on June 30th • You know if it can be done, will the Council have the
authority to make a decision on the extension.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Moto or-MR. MOTO: I'll address the second question first. The County Code relating to intergovernmental agreements
really doesn't get into the detail or specify what happens when intergovernmental agreements are subject
to renewal. It's that, the, the Code just simply doesn't discuss that. One possibility is on today's agenda
along with, with this item is a proposed ordinance that would approve this intergovernmental agreement.
The ordinance that's attached to, that's in front of the MOA. And I, I suppose you could, you could, for
example, specify in this ordinance that should this MOA ever be subject to renewal that the agreement,
the renewal be presented to the Council for review and approval. That's one way to address that issue.
As, as for the possibility of renewal, it, it, the agreement was drafted in a way that seems to show that
they wanted this Coalition to continue even after the EPA grant period has ended. And to that end, they
have tried to make it possible for it to be extended by mutual agreement among the parties.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, let me ask you this then it says if you're a member of this Coalition or
partnership, you have the ability to revise the MOA, the Memorandum of Agreement. So, I would
assume at this point being a nonmember we are not able to revise the agreement. Can we though state in
the proposed revised ordinance the conditions of membership by this Committee recommendations to
the full Council such as any extension must have approval of the Council?
MR. MOTO: Yes. On the issue of renewal, I, I do think that the ordinance that would approve this
intergovernmental agreement could be drafted in a way that would make it clear that any renewal would
be subject to further Council action. Regarding amendments to the MOA itself, as I read this contract it
basically provides that written amendments are possible provided that all the parties agree to the
amendments.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. MOTO: It says any amendment of this memorandum of agreement shall be approved by consensus.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So, until such time as the MOA can be revised, it does not prohibit
this Committee to recommend to the Council through the ordinance proposal those requirements we
deem necessary for passage. We're, we're setting the, we're, okay, we're being asked to enter into this
agreement, I'm saying that if we choose to enter into this agreement, we, we choose to have it with these
conditions. And if those conditions are met, we become a member. If not, we won't.
MR. MOTO: Yes. That's certainly a possibility. It would remain up to, up to the other Coalition partners to
decide whether, for example, if, dependent upon what kind of conditions or provisions are proposed.
Some of them may require the agreement or assent of the other Coalition partners and, you know, their
willingness to revise the, the contract that they've negotiated amongst, amongst themselves.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know I only bring it up, Mr. Moto, because I'm here to protect the best
interest of Maui County at the table. Obviously, they've structured the agreement to make it difficult for
Maui County to exercise what I call, what I would say its independence. If we have good reasons to
terminate our participation that should be our choice and not be dependent upon the other members to
decide whether or not Maui County should leave the partnership. That should be Maui County IS
decision whether it be for good or wrong reasons, it's our decision. And, again, for half a million
dollars, you know, of what I know of the EPA, and monitoring, and the length of ensuring a cleanup of
Brownfields, you know, half a million dollars won't do much for this County. Not if welre looking at
potential places like the Waiale dump, maybe possibly a site on Kaunakakai because of the, a fuel
leakage and storage concerns. But whether it be on Lanai at our landfill site, half a million dollars
won It, won't go very far. So those are my concerns, Mr. Chairman, that I've shared with you and
Mr. Moto. If appropriate, I will make those recommendations, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted, Member Hokama. Any other questions for either Mr. Moto or Mr. Parsons on
this matter? Okay, seeing none. At this point, the Chair has just one question for Mr. Parsons related to
the point of contact, I presume you will be, at this point, Maui's point of contact, and you Ire also looking
at a representative or representatives for the Loan Committee. In terms of cost for travel--I presume
these meetings will be held in Honolulu--in terms of the cost for the trips and any per diem issues that
may come up. This will be covered by the Federal Government?
MR. PARSONS: Mr. Chair, thanks. That will actually be covered through the program funds that have already
been awarded through this EPA grant to the State Brownfields Program. So, yes, you Ire correct that
travel provisions for myself as program committee representative and for whomever is appointed a loan
committee representative would be covered by the State.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Members ... Member Hokama, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thanks for bringing that question, Chairman. So, Mr. Parsons, can you tell
me approximately what kind of County funds would be required to do the potential site reviews,
participation for public input we require to maintain a repository for documents? Do you folks have a
rough estimate of what County funds would entail to participate at our level whether it be through
Department of Public Works or Human Concerns or Parks, whatever it may be?
MR. PARSONS: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Parsons.
MR. PARSONS: Thank you. I don't believe this obligates us to any funding. The, the agreement as it reads
puts us in partnership with both DB EDT and Department of Health that would send representatives to
help with site assessments, that would help us should loans be awarded with the stages of the loans, and
to make sure that they meet Federal criteria. So other than regular employee staff time, myself, whoever
else from Pubic Works might oversee something like this, I don't see any new obligation of funds by the
County.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. You don't see us requiring additional manpower if we come up with
a list of, of sites for rehabilitation?
MR. PARSONS: Chair, I think probably with existing staff in the course of their duties in the Planning
Department and Public Works that this could be within the scope of duties they're already performing to
help remediate some potentially polluted sites.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other questions before the Chair makes his
recommendation? Seeing none. At this point, the Chair will entertain a motion to support the revised
proposed bill and the filing of the communication. And the Chair will also keep the matter open if
there's any adjustments or amendments the Members would want to make on this matter.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seconded by Member Hokama. Member Johnson, as the maker of the motion you have the
floor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think that this is probably a good way to start, anyway at least some of our
potential cleanup of sites. It may not, based on some comments that Council Chair Hokama has made, it
may not prove to be as attractive to the County if we can get other low interest loan monies. But I think
for some private individuals particularly where there are cleanups needed, I think that we have to do
whatever we can to encourage cleanup. And if this money becomes available for those particular sites, I
think it's really helpful because they, whether they're private entities or non-profits may not otherwise be
eligible for this low interest rate loan. And that's where I'm looking more towards I guess participation
as opposed to things for the County because of some other avenues that we do have available to us. But
I will be supportive of, of this particular agreement because I think it does provide an opportunity for
either non-profits or private entities to gain access to these monies. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other comments as it relates to the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would move to amend the ordinance proposal, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I want to add language that the County of Maui for, for an extension of the
agreement must secure the approval of the County Council.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been, a motion to amend for the County of Maui regarding an extension that an
approval must be made by the County Council. A motion has been made by Member Hokama,
seconded by Member Johnson. Member Hokama, as the maker of the amendment you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I think, you know, should this move forward within 2 years time,
we should have enough information to make a good decision whether or not to terminate at that point or
consider an extension or even a brand new agreement if the partnership deems it worthy. But I think the
Council should be involved in reviewing the progress and status of this program.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other discussion as it relates to the proposed
amendment? Seeing none. All those in favor of the amendment signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

AMEND the main motion to revise bill to allow County Council
approval for any extensions to the agreement.

CHAIR MOLINA: We're now back to the original motion, which is the motion to support the revised proposed
bill as amended. Any other discussion? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I really welcome this agreement. I think it's,
it's a really good opportunity for, for private entities to go in and cleanup some of the toxic waste that we
have on our island. And I'm really glad that, that they have included Maui County as well as City and
County of Honolulu. It's, it's only fair that we get our fair share. So, I thank the Administration for
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bringing this forward and hopefully it will spur some people to get out there and cleanup Maui. Thank
you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other questions or discussion as it relates to the
motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I will move to amend the proposed ordinance once more to have language
inserted that the ability to terminate the agreement may be done by the County of Mauils election ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... from the proposed partnership.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. A motion has been made to amend the revised proposed bill as amended. Is there a
second?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Itls been seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member Hokama, as the maker of the
amendment you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, again, I, I just feel that the County of Maui needs to be able to
make appropriate decisions for itself. If you notice, once more, like we do with collective bargaining,
like with deferred comp, we are in a State, we are entering a State agreement, once more we are
outvoted at the table whereby the best interest of Maui County may not be presented or attained well
with this type of setup, whereby we may be required to maintain a presence in something that we choose
not to participate in. You know, again, anybody that understands Maui County for the last 100 years
and home rule knows that, you know, weill do what is best for Maui County period. And I think this
option allows us to maintain that option of either remaining or, or leaving the partnership at our
choosing.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other questions related to the proposed amendment?
Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I have a question of Mr. Moto with regard to the amendment that is
just made because it does seem to alter the conditions upon which we will participate in this agreement,
is there a chance that there could be a rejection or a delay in this particular measure moving forward?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Moto.
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MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, if this recommendation passes, my, my advice to Mr. Parsons and others who are
working on this or assigned this matter would be to communicate the decision that has been made to the
Coalition, the other Coalition partners to inform them of the, of the ordinance as drafted and to show
them the conditions that have been specified and to get some kind of response from them. It may very
well require that the MOA be amended or revised in order to reflect the amendment that's currently on
the floor. If I may make the observation, I was trying to anticipate why, why they wrote the agreement
in such a way as to prevent or, or as to remove the possibility of, you know, unilateral withdrawal. And,
and I, I speculate that they were probably thinking of a situation where if a, if a loan was actually made,
for example, to, to or for the benefit of one of the Coalition partners whether it was directly to the
County of Maui, for example, or to some entity within the County of Maui. Then I can, I could imagine
that, that the Department of Health or other Coalition partners might say, hey, you know, there being an
active loan in your jurisdictional area, we want you still involved. I mean so that is a situation where I
can imagine where they might have some reluctance to a request for resignation from the Coalition.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and, and I appreciate that comment, Mr. Moto, because I think
that, that also crossed my mind that if let's say we enter into the agreement, there's a loan granted, and
then all of a sudden we were to withdraw for whatever reason. You know then obviously people outside
of the County of Maui are then going to be responsible for either seeing that the loan repayment is made
or that the conditions are adhered to. And I think that's also a little bit unfair to other people that if
you're participating in the benefit then you should also share, also share in the responsibility. So,
Mr. Chair, I would prefer, and, and, you know, with all due respect to the amendment, I understand why
it's being made, but I would ask that a letter be sent instead of making this a condition, I would ask that a
letter be sent from this Committee specifically requesting that, you know, as long as an active loan, if
that's what their concern is, that as long as an active loan or other relationship is required that we would
want to see some language inserted in there but that does not stop the process. Because I am concerned
about this stymieing, you know, or stopping the whole process. So, if there is some way that we could
express the concerns that have been brought forward but without actually amending or risking, you
know, this whole process being stopped. I would prefer to handle it that way rather than through an
amendment. So, at this point in time, I'm not going to be supporting the amendment. I'd just prefer that
it be dealt with in a different way.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. I believe we can short of do both here because we do
have a motion on the floor on the amendment, we'll go ahead and conduct the vote and at the same time
to I guess express your concern the Committee will send out a letter to the Coalition and get a response
from them as well with, with, with, as it relates to this proposed amendment should it pass. Any other
discussion or questions as it relates to the proposed amendment on the floor? Seeing none. All those in
favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We have seven ayes and one no. Thank you.
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VOTE:

A YES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

Councilmember Johnson.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

AMEND the amended main motion to revise bill to allow the
County of Maui to unilaterally withdraw from the agreement.

CHAIR MOLINA: We're now back to the main motion, which is to support the revised proposed bill as
amended as well as the filing of the communication. Any discussion? Seeing none. All those in favor
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous. Thank you very
much. Thank you, Mr. Parsons, for giving us the overview on this matter.

VOTE:

A YES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla, and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING of revised bill and FILING of communication.
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COW-14

MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT (PAIA) (C.C. No. 01-193)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we have one final item on our agenda for today and I do, the Chair does
anticipate a lengthy discussion on this matter. This is the Montana Beach Condominium Project,
Committee of the Whole Item 14. And there are a number of resolutions to consider, so the Chair will
be a little long winded so please bear with the Chair as we go over the description of this matter before
us today. The County Communication No. 01-193 from former Councilmember Arakawa requesting
consideration of the matter of the development of single-family homes near Baldwin Beach in Paia,
Maui. This is what the Committee is in receipt of, as well as a correspondence dated May 26,2005 from
the Corporation Counsel's Office, which transmitted a proposed resolution entitled "AUTHORIZING
ADDITIONAL TERMS FOR SETTLEMENT OF ALL CASES RELATING TO THE MONTANA
BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT, PAIA, MAUl, HAWAII". And the Committee is also in receipt
of a correspondence dated June 1, 2005 from the Corporation Counsel transmitting the following
proposed resolutions, (A) "AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION OF SPECIAL
COUNSEL, THE LAW OFFICES OF ASHFORD AND WRISTON, FOR THE INTERLOCUTORY
APPEALS IN HOLLAND, ET AL. VERSUS JAMES H. APANA, ET AL., CV03-00296 HGIBMK
AND DENNIS P. HOLLAND, ET CETERA, ET AL. VERSUS COUNTY OF MAUl, ET AL.,
CV02-00071 HGIBMK". Resolution (B) "AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION OF
SPECIAL COUNSEL, THE LAW OFFICES OF A YABE, CHONG, NISHIMOTO, SIA AND
NAKAMURA, FOR JAMES B. TAKAYESU, FORMER CORPORATION COUNSEL, IN LEGAL
PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT OF THE MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT
DISPUTE".
Letter (C) "AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION OF SPECIAL
COUNSEL, THE LAW OFFICES OF CROCKETT AND NAKAMURA, FOR JOHN MIN, FORMER
PLANNING DIRECTOR, IN LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT OF THE MONTANA BEACH
CONDOMINIUM PROJECT DISPUTE".
Letter (D) "AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION OF SPECIAL COUNSEL, THE LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL JAY GREEN,
FOR JAMES H. APANA, JR., FORMER MAYOR, IN LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT OF
THE MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT DISPUTE". And letter (E) "AUTHORIZING
ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION OF SPECIAL COUNSEL, THE LAW OFFICES OF ROECA,
LOUIE & HIRAOKA, FOR RICHARD K. MINATOYA, FORMER DEPUTY CORPORATION
COUNSEL, IN LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT OF THE MONTANA BEACH
CONDOMINIUM PROJECT DISPUTE". So, these are five resolutions that are under consideration as
well today. And the Committee may consider whether to recommend the adoption of these resolutions
with or without revisions as well as other related action the Committee may take into consideration
today. Now, we are in open session at this point. Committee Members, do you have any questions or
before I do that I'd like to ask from the Corporation Counsel's Office, Ms. D'Enbeau to give us an
overview of today's proceedings.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. Members of the Committee of the Whole, good morning.
There are two separate items essentially if you look at your proposed resolutions. A number of them
have to do with additional compensation for the various special counsel. And I don't think there would
anything that would need to be in executive session about those although questions might come up that
might require executive session. But at this point, I'm prepared to explain each of those resolutions and
the need for them. We have counsel, several of the counsel are here this morning. Mr. Glickstein who
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represents former Mayor Apana is here, and Mr. Ronald Michioka who is here for Richard Nakamura's
firm, Mr. Nakamura is on the mainland, to answer questions. The other counsel are waiting by the
phone. So, unless there's questions that would require executive session, I could go forward on that. As
far as the proposed settlement, those matters would need to be discussed in executive session. So, it's
the pleasure of the Committee how you want to proceed.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. D'Enbeau. Members, at this point, are there any questions in open
session for Ms. D'Enbeau? And we also have Ms. Lovell from the Corporation Counsel's Office as well
to respond to any questions that are deemed non-executive session questions. We'll start first with
Member Hokama followed by Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, just quickly on the resolutions requesting consideration of
additional compensation, please. There's five resolutions, Ms. D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The first, I understand about B, C, D, and E. So I have a question regarding
the first one under letter A. The Offices of Ashford and Wriston is to represent the, tl}e County in
general?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes. We, we retain special counsel with the permission of the, of, of your body here ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right.
MS. D'ENBEAU: ... to file the appeal briefs. The County has filed appeals from some of the rulings in the
Federal lawsuits that Mr. and Mrs. Holland brought against the County and certain County officials.
Those, that brief was written by Rosemary Fazio of Ashford and Wriston and there are perhaps
additional briefs, an additional brief that may be due. The brief, the cost for the briefs has risen as you
see from what was originally $10,000 to the 55 because of the necessity of the additional work that she
put in on the brief. And so that's why we're asking for the additional compensation for Ms. Fazio's firm.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you for that. And I have one more question and I would
assume counsel would need to decide whether or not, how to appropriately respond in an open session .
. . . (CHANGE TAPE). .. All five resolutions asking additional compensation is if they go to trial or in
preparation of a potential trial option?
MS. D'ENBEAU: That's correct. As the Council will note if my math is correct, including the additional
money for, for Ms. Fazio's firm, we are requesting $350,000 in additional funds, which would be for the
preparation for trial. The trial in, in these matters, those two lawsuits are, is set for September 27th and
that means that we, there's just no alternative but to move forward with trial preparation unless there is a
settlement because there are various deadlines that have to be met. So, I contacted each of the attorneys
and found out how much they estimated it would take to prepare for trial and if a trial is necessary we
anticipate coming in for additional funds for the trial itself.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
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MS. D'ENBEAU: Right. I'm sorry let me correct myself. Apparently, I said all five of, Ms. Fazio is not for the
trial. That would be just the appeal briefs. Excuse me for that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. So, B, C, D, and E ...
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... resolutions.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And that is, will occur if the authorization for additional terms of a
potential settlement falls through?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes. Except that some of the, some, some additional monies have already been incurred.
We, I realize we should have come to the Council earlier to get, for approval but the time and the
deadlines and the, and the failure of the previous settlement just hit us so that we needed to make sure
these attorneys were on board and doing their job. And I apologize for that but certainly it would be
way less then the amount that you, you see here if there is a settlement.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think it would be helpful to the Committee if
we could have Ms. D'Enbeau go ahead and, and offer the description for each one of these requests as
she stated in her opening comments so that we would have more idea of what she's asking for. I do have
questions but I'd rather first hear what she has to say. She may answer my questions. And then I am
concerned that, you know, had the settlement agreement that we discussed previously gone through
there would be no reason for these requests. So, I would like to, before making any determination on
these requests for funding, I'd like to have an opportunity for us to hear what happened with the
settlement agreement and where we are with that.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson.
description of the proposed resolutions.

Ms. D'Enbeau, if you could give us a more detailed

MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes. And I actually am using as a cheat sheet if you will your posting for COW-14, which
helpfully does summarize each of the requests. The request for the special counsel, Ashford and
Wriston for the appeal is a request for additional compensation of 55,000 for a total of 65,000. Those
are the appeal briefs. As far as the trial attorneys, the office that represents former Corporation Counsel
James Takayesu, they're requesting an additional 75,000 for a total of 105,000 and this would be up to
the point of trial. For the Office of Crockett and Nakamura representing former Planning Director John
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Min, they requested an additional compensation of $50,000 for a total of $55,000. For the Law Offices
of Michael Green representing former Mayor James Apana, they requested $110,000 in additional
compensation for a total of $120,000. And for the Law Office of Roeca, Louie & Hiraoka representing
former Deputy Corporation Counsel Richard Minatoya, they represented it, excuse me, they've
requested an additional 60,000 for a total of 70,000. Arid if I might, the reason the initial requests were
so small, if you will, 10,000 each I believe or approximately that, initially, the Federal court cases were
stayed for the various appeals and the various settlement negotiations and so forth. Some of these
attorneys have been paid under separate contracts for representing their clients in depositions and in
testimony in the administrative proceeding. So, these are, the administrative proceeding is over with and
the evidentiary portion at this point. So this is just for these two Federal lawsuits that are set for trial in,
in Federal court in Honolulu. And as I said the, those are the particular amounts that each office
identified as, as that they would feel necessary to, to bring their, bring their client up to speed for trial.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. D'Enbeau. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I was hoping for more information, Mr. Chairman, that's really
information we already have here. If maybe Ms. D'Enbeau could describe the Federal lawsuits to us.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes. There are two Federal lawsuits. One was filed in 2002 and the second was filed in
2003. One of the lawsuits named initially a number of County officials as well as the County of Maui.
Through various legal proceedings, the only individual named in that first filed lawsuit, the one filed in
2002, in both cases Dennis and Diane Holland are the plaintiffs; in the second lawsuit as well
Mr. Weidner is a plaintiff. In the 2002 suit, the remaining defendants are the County of Maui and
John Min, the Planning Director, former Planning Director. The second lawsuit names the County of
Maui, the former Mayor James Apana, the former Corporation Counsel James Takayesu. And there
presently are pending a number of motions in that case, including a motion to amend the complaint to
assert what they call RICO claims, which are the Racketeering Act claims. And included in that motion
to amend the complaint is a request to add Richard Minatoya as a defendant. So that's why he's named
here. That, that motion has not been ruled on. That motion is set for hearing on June 29th • So we don't
yet know. We filed opposing memorandum asking that the court not allow the amendment but, but
that's to be determined on June 29th • If the matters go forward to trial that the, we anticipate the cases
will be consolidated. So, basically, we will have a trial. The allegations essentially in the complaint
have to do with the rescission of the SMA exemption determinations by former Planning Director John
Min in, in August of 2001 and the subsequent events from that determination. I don't know if I can
answer anymore in open session but, you know, most of the, these things are a matter of public record as
far as the, the motions that have been filed and so forth.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. D'Enbeau. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I was hoping for more information than just who the plaintiffs are and
who, who the parties involved are. Could you describe more clearly to us what the actual allegations are
and why they are filed in Federal court?
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MS. D'ENBEAU: Sure.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson, prior to Corporation Counsel responding, if it the pleasure of the body
the Chair can consider an executive session if the body would like more details on how this matter has
progressed over time. I know Corporation Counsel did mention that there may be some matters that
would require executive session. In response to Member Anderson's request, do you see an additional
need for executive session to continue?
MS. D'ENBEAU: You know I can answer more details about the complaint as it's filed to the best of my
recollection here. I don't have it in front of me. But anything that's a matter of public record, I can
respond to in terms of why allegations were made and so forth I can't. It's essentially a 1983 action if
you're familiar with that, a civil rights action alleging that the civil rights of the plaintiffs were violated
by the actions of the County in rescinding the permits, excuse me, not the permits, well, the permits
were also rescinded but the SMA exemptions and then subsequently the building permits. So that that's
the essence of the case, a 1983 action, civil rights action does involve a request for attorney's fees if the
party prevails which is something that distinguishes it from other, other kinds of actions where usually
each party bears its own attorney's fees. There are, I think that's the most I can say that would make,
would be helpful in terms of what's in the actual allegations and the complaint. The complaint is quite
lengthy and it does have, does name a number of events that took place and so forth, and I'd be happy to
provide copies of the complaint. I don't know if those have ever been provided before but certainly
they're public record. That would be no problem.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chairman, would you know or would staff know if we have those
complaints in our binder? If they are public record, we should have them.
CHAIR MOLINA: Staff, do we have those documents? Okay. Staff would need a moment to check and
confirm your request, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And then in the meantime ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: '" if I may continue. Could you explain to, to us, Ms. D'Enbeau, why,
why the request for funds, they're basically, you know, 55, 50, 75, 60 additional, why is it that the
complaint or the compensation rather for special counsel for the former Mayor, why is that 110? Why is
that so much more?
MS. D'ENBEAU: You would have to address that question I guess to the counsel themselves. I just ascertain
from them what their requirement would be but Mr. Glickstein I think is probably prepared to ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because if, if it's all regarding the same complaint basically, I'm just
wondering why it's twice as much for counsel for him as for anyone else.
MS. D'ENBEAU: You might want to go into executive session before asking questions just because it
probably would go into trial strategy and so forth. So, but, but he is available to answer that question.
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MS. KA W ASAKI: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI: The documents that you had referred to are correspondence dated July 27, 2004 as well as
correspondence dated August 8, 2003. They, they contain both complaints.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions in open session for Corporation Counsel at this
point? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: This is just a general question. When we pay the money or let's say when
we authorize the expenditure of additional money, is it my understanding that these representatives are
not our clients, they are being compensated and they represent only the individuals who are named in
these complaints or are they actually being directed by us? I want to make sure who's directing what
because I'm unclear about what their specific role is.
MS. D'ENBEAU: No, these individual attorneys represent just the individuals that they represent.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, when, for example, they're asked to come to a meeting, the
request would then come not from the County to attend today's meeting, it would come from the
individual who they're representing.
MS. D'ENBEAU: In terms of attending this meeting ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
MS. D'ENBEAU: .. , to get further compensation that would be a request from the County. I mean we would
be saying, you know, we're asking for additional compensation, the Council Members may have
questions. The reason these gentlemen are here today instead of being available by phone is that we're
in the middle of depositions. We are taking depositions of the County noticed of Dennis and Diane
Holland over in Iwado's Office and we broke those depositions to come here. And so, it wasn't a
question of, you know, having them fly over and do all of that. They're here, if that's your question,
they're here because they're attending the depositions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and I was just, you know, trying to understand that because when I
look at the meter running, so to speak.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: We've now been at this for a little over two hours and so I know that we're
paying this but I just wanted to make clear to the public that there's not additional, well, other than the
fact that they're not in the depositions right now, they would have been compensated for their airfare and
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other expenses in any event and this is just the County's request in case questions arose that could not be
discussed in open session or even, you know, things that might be discussed in open session.
MS. D'ENBEAU: And I appreciate that. And thank you very much because that is a good point. Ordinarily,
yes, they would just be available by their, by phone in their office and there wouldn't be additional
charge for their time but because of the depositions they're here already to defend their clients, represent
their clients in these depositions. And since we had to take a break and we were asked to be here at
10 o'clock that's what we did.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other questions in open session? Seeing none. At this
point, Members, first of all, I would like to state we are working under some time parameters today
because we do have a Budget and Finance meeting scheduled at 1:30 and I would like to at least honor,
honor that or stay within the time parameters of maybe not, I guess ending no later than 12 o'clock
today. One Member has expressed an interest of going into executive session to possibly get an update
on the settlement proceedings. The Chair is open to that. Any comments from the body on this? Any
recommendations? Otherwise, if the Chair doesn't hear any suggestions or comments from the rest of
the body, the Chair is open to going into open session to get an update, you know, regarding the matter.
Seeing none. At this point ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Sorry. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: You stated that one person was interested in going into executive session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If, if there's only one person, then why don't we ask that person to contact
the Department privately, Corporation Counsel privately to get the update and, you know, in the interest
of time too to act on the resolutions that are before us today.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The Chair will take that into consideration. And again the Chair's point was just to,
if it's for the body's pleasure to get an update on the proceedings, the Chair would be supportive of going
into executive session, however, I do realize we're under some time parameters. Member Anderson, if
you care to give comment to the possible consideration of executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, Mr. Chairman, last time we met we were under the understanding
that we had a settlement and the only reason any of us know differently is because of an article in the
Maui News. And I don't think we should be proceeding on what we've read on the Maui News. We
should be proceeding with what our counsel tells us has actually happened. And I am uncomfortable
proceeding with these requests for additional funds unless we know what the status is on that settlement
agreement. I mean obviously they have a need for the funds or they wouldn't be here asking us for it.
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But I think that we should, you know, not put the cart before the horse here. We should know what
happened and why we need to go forward with lawsuits.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Tavares followed by Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman, it's, you know, it's fine if you want to go to executive
session. I don't know what our options are. What's our option now? Not to approve this and drop the
case. I don't think that's an option. So, you know, we're in it so far at this point that I think we have to,
to come to a conclusion and trust that our counsels are going to give us the best possible position in this
very ugly case. And, and so that's, that's what it is. And I apologize but, you know, I do have an
appointment at 11 :30, so I'm going to have to leave in a few minutes anyway and, and I just thought, you
know, if we could get into it. But if there, you know, I understand the concern and 1, I certainly do have
that concern also, but I don't see what our other option is other than to look at these resolutions and to
approve them. You know, I don't see anything falling out of the sky either that's going to really impact
what our action is on these, on these particular resolutions. I would also like to know what the status is
and where we are and what happened since the last meeting when we thought we had an, you know,
almost immediately impending settlement. So, you know, I can understand both and I'm not sure which
is the right venue or the correct venue to discuss that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Tavares, and your need for, to acknowledge your commitments is very
understandable. So, at this point, the Chair, well, first of all, any other comments from the Committee
Members before the Chair makes a recommendation? Sorry. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Because we're looking at the additional compensation but if I
understand what Corporation Counsel told us it's also going to look at a proposed resolution, which
authorizes additional terms for settlement. So, because that is an item which we have to consider in
order to allow that to move forward on our agenda, I don't see any other, you know, choice but to go
into executive session. Otherwise, we'd be approving something that we have no knowledge of. So, I
can't see any way of escaping it at this point.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Well seeing no other comments on this. The Chair's
suggestion to the body would be to go into executive session but to have I guess respect or consideration
for the fact that we do have a 1:30 Budget meeting and we do want to give staff appropriate time to
prepare and reenergize for the 1 :30 session. So, I would like to end proceedings today no later than
12 o'clock so I would ask Members to please keep your questions to the point and stay within the time
parameters the Chair has set. So, with that being said, the Chair will entertain a motion to convene in
executive session meeting for Committee of the Whole Item 14 pursuant to HRS 92-5(a)(4) to consult
with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
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CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Member Anderson, seconded by Member Johnson. Any discussion?
Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

A YES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
Pontanilla, and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: This meeting will go, now, go into executive session and we shall reconvene shortly .
. . . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

11:22 a.m.

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT
11:27 A.M. AND ENDED AT 12:24 A.M.)
RECONVENE:

12:27 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). .. Committee of the Whole meeting for June 14, 2005 is now back in session.
Thank you very much, Members, for your participation and your patience with this particular item,
which is Item 14, the Montana Beach Condominium Project in Paia. Members, we'll proceed as follows
as you look at the Item No.1 which relates to the County Communication No. 01-193 that was referred
to the Committee from then Councilmember Arakawa. We will not be filing this communication
because this matter, some of the issues are still pending. Looking at No.2, which is the resolution
entitled "AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL TERMS FOR SETTLEMENT OF ALL CASES RELATING
TO THE MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT, PAIA, MAUl, HAWAII". We will be
conducting a vote on this today for our County to proceed with the settlement issues here. The Chair
will entertain a motion for these proposed resolutions.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Johnson.
discussion? Seeing none. All those signify by saying aye.

Any

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
and Pontanilla, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR MOLINA: Next is the third, Item 3, which is Committee of the Whole Item 14, which is the first of
five resolutions. Starting with letter A the resolution is entitled "AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION OF SPECIAL COUNSEL, THE LAW OFFICES OF ASHFORD AND WRISTON
FOR THE INTERLOCUTORY APPEALS IN HOLLAND, ET AL. VERSUS JAMES H. APANA, ET
AL. AND DENNIS HOLLAND, ET CETERA, ET AL. VERSUS COUNTY OF MAUl, ET AL. And
the purpose of this proposed resolution is to authorize additional compensation of 55,000 for a total of
up to 65,000 for special counsel, the Law Offices of Ashford and Wriston to represent the County of
Maui regarding appeals of cases relating to the Montana Beach Condominium Project in Paia. The
Chair will entertain a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: With no objections, I would, and your consent, I would move to move
forward all resolutions regarding additional compensation for the Montana Beach case.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. As in one blanket resolution proposal?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That's correct, sir.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved and seconded. Moved by Member Hokama and seconded by .
Member Johnson to have the one blanket vote for all five resolutions as it relates to the Montana Beach
Condominium. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,
and Pontanilla, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolutions.

CHAIR MOLINA: So, at this point, all resolutions have been voted and, voted on and the matter for today is
closed. Any closing comments from the Members? Okay. Seeing none. The Chair would like to thank
you again, Members, for your patience. We did have a very long but I believe a productive day. And we
do have a 1:30 Budget and Finance meeting scheduled under the direction of Member Kane. So we ask
that you please be present for that. The Chair would like to thank staff as well as the Corporation
Counsel and all of our other participants in today's proceedings. With that being said, it is 12:30 the
Committee of the Whole meeting for June 14th is now adjourned .... (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN: 12:30 p.m.
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